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Prather, Stacy

From: Ramana M Hyson <ramona.hyson@nelsanasc.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 0%, 2015 9:09 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: NO CHARGE Change Notlﬁcatlon

Attachments: Marriage Certificate.pdf

As requested, attached is a copy of my marriage license to change my name to Ramona M. Hyson and my email address
to ramona. hyson@nelsonasc.com. . . o S

Thank you,

Ramona M. Hyson, CPM

President/CEQC _
Neison & Associates, Inc.

Direct: 561-504-2110

Fax: 561-258-0188

ramona.hyson@nelsonasc.com .
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www. nelsonasc.com

From. CorpAddressChange {mailto: corpaddresschange@dos myﬂorlda com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 12:00 PM

To: Ramona M Hyson

Subject: [Spam] RE: NO CHARGE Change Notification

In order for our office to update the Registered Agent’s name, we would need some sort of legal documentation
regarding the name change.

From: Ramona M Hyson [mailto:ramona.hvson@nelsonasc.com)
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 9:56 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: NO CHARGE Change Notification

Foreign Profit Corporation DIVERSE REAL ESTATE SERVICES, INC.
Cross Reference Name NELSON & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Filing Information




Documeént NumberF01000000167

I3

Registered Agent Name & Address
NELSON, RAMONA

19594 Saturnia Lakes Drive

BOCA RATON, FL 33498

I was married and changed my last name to Hyson. Please change my name to Ramona M.
Hyson and my email address to ramona.hyson@nelsonasc.com

Thank you,

Ramona M. Hyson, CPM
President/CEOQ R ' -
Nelson & Associates, Inc.

Direct: 561-504-2110 . . ) -
Fax: 561-258-(0188 . B o
ramona.hyson@nelsonasc.com :
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The Departmernt of State is committed to excellence
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